



May 25, 2010

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: OJB-APC4-365

Applicant: Axxcelera Broadband Wireless.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: OJB-APC4-365 most recently granted on 5/4/2009.

The change under this application is to extend the frequency band by 25MHz (3650MHz -3700MHz) by adding an unrestricted contention based protocol capability. The original and subsequent grants were for the lower 25MHz (3650MHz-3675MHz).

I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Christopher Moritz". The signature is written in a cursive style with a large, stylized "C" and "M".

Christopher Moritz
Sr. Director System Engineering
Axxcelera Broadband Wireless, Inc.
1600 E. Parham Rd
Richmond, VA 23228